ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Utilities and Transportation Division

621 Woodland Square Loop SE e Lacey WA 98503 C

PO Box 40128 e Olympia WA 98504-0128 e (360) 664-1183 'E'
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Mark L. Johnson, Executive Director and Secretary % .'(8 -+

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE, Lacey WA 98503

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98405-7250

RE: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Burton Water Company, Inc.
Docket UW-200081

Dear Judge Doyle,

On November 10, 2020, Commission Staff and Burton Water Company, Inc. (the Parties)
reached a settlement in principle regarding the issues presented in this case. On November 12,
2020, the Commission directed the Parties to submit either a final settlement agreement or a
status update by December 3, 2020. As of today, the Parties are still in the process of finalizing
some of the terms of the agreement. Therefore, the Parties request that the Commission grant a
two-week continuance of the deadline to file a settlement agreement.

Sincerely,

/sl Harry Fukano, WSBA No. 52458
Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General
Utilities and Transportation Division
P.O. Box 40128

Olympia, WA 98504-0128

(360) 664-1225
harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov
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